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Cheryl Weston

From: Rikala, Ward, EMNRD <Ward.Rikala@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Cheryl Weston; Gomez, Matthew, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Sikandar Khan
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reid A 1E Recomplete (API 3004524805)

Cheryl-

You can delay the commingling application for this well.  Please send in a NOI for this.  Remenber, production from
this well can not be commingled until an approved DHC is approved.

Ward

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Rikala, Ward, EMNRD <Ward.Rikala@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gomez, Matthew, EMNRD <Matthew.Gomez@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sikandar Khan <Sikandar.Khan@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reid A 1E Recomplete (API 3004524805)

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or
opening attachments.
Ward,

Good morning.  I’m following up on our request to delay the downhole commingling of this well.  Please let us know if
you have made a decision on this request, or if you need a sundry to be filed.

Thanks,

Cheryl Weston
San Juan North Operations/Regulatory Tech-Sr.
1111 Travis Street | Houston, TX  77002
Ofc: 713.289.2615 | cweston@hilcorp.com

From: Cheryl Weston
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:19 PM
To: Rikala, Ward, EMNRD <ward.rikala@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gomez, Matthew, EMNRD <Matthew.Gomez@emnrd.nm.gov>;
Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <justin.wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>; Sikandar Khan <Sikandar.Khan@hilcorp.com>
Subject: Reid A 1E Recomplete (API 3004524805)

CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.
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Ward,

Good afternoon. Hilcorp will be recompleting the subject well into the Basin Mancos formation on 6/12/2025.  We
would like to request permission to produce this well as a standalone Mancos section independently as the approved
NOI is for Recomplete and commingle.  This will allow us to better understand performance and reservoir parameters
utilizing methods such as RTA which becomes diƯicult to implement in a commingled well. Once we have suƯiciently 
characterized and understand the reservoir we will drill out the isolation plug and commingle with the Dakota.

Currently the DHC is pending and on the expedited list.  However, we would like to proceed with the recomplete and
leave the Dakota isolated and utilize the DHC at a later date.  Please let me know if you have any questions or need
anything for this request.

Thanks,

Cheryl Weston
San Juan North Operations/Regulatory Tech-Sr.
1111 Travis Street | Houston, TX  77002
Ofc: 713.289.2615 | cweston@hilcorp.com

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then
promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening,
or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient
should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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OGRID:
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Action Type:

[C­103] NOI Recompletion (C­103E)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

ward.rikala A C­104 packet is required if, a pool is added, or perforations are added above or below existing perfs. 6/2/2025

ward.rikala Down Hole Commingle order is required prior to commingling of production. 6/2/2025
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